Tibbetts, Maria

From: Scott, Ernie

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 9:28 AM
To: Tibbetts, Maria

Cc: Tibbetts, Mark; Tatum, Wanda
Subject: FW: Absurd Poster in Cayman Brac
Attachments: 20160926110343591.pdf

FYI

-----Original Message--—-

From: Carter, Roydell

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Pandohie, Haroon; Wong, Garfield; Lewis, Robert; Scott, Ernie; Williams, Sophia

Cc: DPP.Complaints; Manderson, Franz; Ennis, Anthony; Ahearn, Jennifer; Jones, Alan; Howell, Wesley; Bodden, Stran;
Wilson, Jacqueline; Bulgin, Samuel (Hon. Attorney General)

Subject: Absurd Poster in Cayman Brac

Hello All

See attached. Have you seen or heard about this sign that is posted in Cayman Brac by Ronald G. Kynes a.k.a. (Foots)?. Is
this some kind of 'hit or revenge' list? | am not quite sure what he is saying or implying here but my only acquaintance
with him has been through work via the serving of an Abatement Notice on him to abate nuisances on his property. | am
also certain that many of the other government personnel listed were only doing their jobs as well, | think something
need to be done here as this amounts to, | believe, "harassment" or more.

Maybe the DPP or Solicitor's Office can provide some advice to all on this matter. in any case, this is unacceptable as

many current (and former) civil servants from various agencies are included on that displayed poster. | think the sign
should be promptly removed from public display and he be further questioned as to what he is implying.

Regards,

Roydell Carter
Director, DEH
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